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Mr Dan Walker 
David L Walker Limited 
Albion House 
89 Station Road 
Eckington 
Sheffield 
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NCC general enquiries: 0344 800 8020 

Text relay no: 18001 0344 800 8020 

 
Your Ref:         My Ref: DIS/2024/0009 
Date: 01 May 2024 Tel No.: 01603 224147 
 Email: MaWP@norfolk.gov.uk 
  

 
Dear Mr Walker, 
 

Aylmerton:   Carter Concrete Ltd, Britons Lane, Beeston Regis, Norfolk. NR26 8TP:   
Discharge of condition 3 (scheme for the management of surface water) of Planning 
Permission FUL/2023/0033:   Norfolk Gravel Limited  
 

I refer to your application dated 12 March 2024 for the discharge of Condition Number 3 in 
relation to planning permission reference FUL/2023/0033, as modified by the contents of 
the email from David L Walker Limited to Norfolk County Council dated 25 April 2024 16:27 
hours. 
 
I can confirm that, following consideration of the details submitted, condition 3 is hereby 
discharged in part.  Please note that condition 3 cannot be fully discharged because it 
requires that the scheme shall thereafter be implemented in accordance with the approved 
details and retained in perpetuity, and be managed and maintained in accordance with the 
approved details in perpetuity. 
 
If you have any queries, I should be pleased if you would contact the case officer, Andrew 
Harriss, at this office on 01603 224147.         
 

Yours faithfully 

 
 
Nick Johnson 
Head of Planning 
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